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Prlnted by Llnda Wllllamsﬂ\ 11/17/99

9:07am

From: Diana Caldwell
To: Sandy Moses
Subject: fwd: HI there

_______________ 11/10/99=12:13pm=
I need to change the suffix for docket
no. 991319 from TI to TP. THere are
multiple companies under e.spire (one
ixc and 2 alecs) I understand that TP
is appropriate under those
circumstances. Let me know if I need
to do more other than let you know.

Fwd=by:=Sandy=Moses===11/12/99==8:04am=
Fwd to: Diana Caldwell, Linda Williams
I'm sending your e-mail to Linda
Williams so she can document number
this and make the change.

Fwd=by:=Diana=Caldwel=11/12/99==9:16am=
Fwd to: Linda Williams, Sandy Moses
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